The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of State Police

Division of Administrative Services

MAURA T. HEALEY GEOFFREY D. NOBLE
GOVERNOR COLONEL/SUPERINTENDENT
470 Worcester Rd
KIMBERLEY DRISCOLL JOHN D. PINKHAM

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT

Framingham, MA 01702
TERRENCE M. REIDY
SECRETARY

From: Michelle Small, Chief Administrative Officer
To: Active Candidates to the 91 RTT

Date: October 29, 2024

Subject: Medical Assessment Appointments

Medical Appointment Notice
9IS RTT

This notice is to inform candidates that the medical assessment appointments for 91st RTT selection
have been postponed. Appointments will be rescheduled at a later date.

Candidates who were previously scheduled to report to Quadrant Health Strategies, Inc. in Beverly,
MA from October 30, 2024 - December 2, 2024, should not appear as the appointments have been
cancelled until further notice.

The Department will inform all candidates when medical appointments for the 91st RTT are
rescheduled.



